COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 8, 2019

Mr. Kye Abraham

LKA International, Inc.
3724 47" Street Ct. NW
Gig Harbor, WA 98335

Re: Golden Wonder Exploration Project, File No. P-2018-010, Approval of Notice of Intent
Modification Request, MD-01.

Dear Mr. Abraham,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has reviewed and approved your
complete request for a Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting Operations (NOI) modification
application, MD-01, File No. P-2018-010 submitted November 13, 2018. As of today Division
staff approves the modification request to add an additional 50 foot by 30 foot drill pad nhamed
the 3 Cabin Fault Drill Site which is on and adjacent to the Ridge Road.

The Division has determined the currently held reclamation bond in the amount of $14,768.13
is considered adequate to reclaim the site per the requirements of the approved reclamation
plan.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado
81501, telephone no. 970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

2622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: David Lazorchak
BLM - Gunnison Field Office
210 West Spencer, Suite A
Gunnison, CO 81230
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